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State of Oklahoma
Office of Management and Enterprise Services

DATE: May 14, 2025

TO: All CPOs

FROM: Office of Management and Enterprise Services
SUBJECT: SW1012V Verizon plan price changes
CONTACT: Glenda Caudle

New Verizon smartphone service plans will replace legacy public safety and public
sector service plans and include enhanced features, such as:

e Unlimited mobile hotspot.
e Unlimited push-to-talk plus.
« International calling at reduced per-minute rates.

Customers can begin transitioning to the new plans by using the My Business app or
contacting their Verizon account team.

The new pricing will apply to customers' accounts once a line transitions to one of the
new service plans. Any wireless lines of service that have not transitioned by June 30
will be automatically transitioned on July 1 and billed at the new rate.

Please note that the transition to the new service plan(s) may necessitate power cycling
of the customer device(s).

Summary of price changes:

e Custom 4G unlimited smartphone plan for public sector changing from
$65.00/month to $50.70/month.

e Custom 4G/5G unlimited smartphone plan for public sector changing from
$40.00/month to $36.99/month.

Updated pricing details are available on the SW1012V Solicitation Detail webpage.
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